1.

Berkeley Unified School District
2020 Bonar Street, The Tech Lab, Room 126
Berkeley, CA 94702

Personnel Commission Special Meeting Minutes
January 25, 2018 - 3:00 pm

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 3:06 pm.

Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum
Chairperson Goldstein, Vice-Chairperson Ortiz, Commissioner Carter were present, and a quorum was established

Public Comments

Linette Robinson, Instructional Assistant Il at Berkeley High, commented that although the Personnel Commission
and the Board are separate entities, the District has policies and procedures which are not consistently applied
and there are missing checks and balances for independent oversight. She expressed concern about the integrity
of a process where, when an employee brings forward a complaint about this, the District is the entity deciding
the outcomes of the claim against itself. She admonished the Personnel Commission to take an independent
stance, to be watchful for issues pertaining to retaliation, and to question and follow up promptly on such cases.

Approval & Adoption of Agenda
Vice-Chairperson Ortiz made motion to approve the agenda; Commissioner Carter seconded the motion,
Approved, 3-0

Conference Items
a) Desk Audit- School Administrative Assistant Il

Secretary Duwel reported that in March of 2017 Interim Classified Director Rogosin conducted a desk audit
for Ms. Ferguson; she added that she also conducted two subsequent audit observations on two different
days for that position. She reported that Ms. Ferguson was very professional and quick to respond to the
duties assigned to her but, based on her observation, she believes that the degree of work performed out
class is minimal in the context of Ms. Ferguson’s overall duties. Secretary Duwel suggested that the District
provide better training for teachers on their obligations for entering substitute teacher requests into AESOP
and clarify the handoff to staff for substitute coordination. Vice-Chairperson Ortiz said that he appreciates
the recommendation.
Paula Phillips, BCCE President, commented that it's the responsibility of the District to adjust the duties
assigned to Ms. Ferguson’s position and doing so was the purpose of the most recent Class Study, which
sought to align the duties for all staff. She remarked that lengthy discussions at that time between the
Union and the District determined that the School Administrative Assistant |l position would not be placed
in the high school. She observed that Ms. Ferguson’s placement at Berkeley High was done with the
knowledge that Ms. Ferguson would be bullied in that position by other staff and that the workload for Ms.
Ferguson’s role was/is much greater than that assigned to any other School Administrative Assistant |l at a
non-high school site.
After Commissioner Carter asked Secretary Duwel if Ms. Ferguson is performing duties outside of her class
description, President Phillips responded that Ms. Ferguson’s class description does not include an explicit
requirement for calling potential substitutes to take jobs because the teachers should be reporting their



Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes
January, 25, 2018 - 4:30 pm

Page | 2

b)

own absences into the automated system and that it is the District’s responsibility to ensure the teachers
report their absences in this manner. Ms. Robinson added that the level of work performed by Ms. Ferguson
is not being addressed because the other clerical staff do not know how to perform Ms. Ferguson's duties.
Mark Ramia, Instructional Assistant Il, SPED at Berkeley High, commented that when substitute School
Administrative Assistant |l staff do her job, they do not have the level of knowledge that Ms. Ferguson has.
After further discussion. Chairperson Goldstein observed that there were multiple issues, not all of which
fall into the jurisdiction of the Personnel Commission. She suggested that the Personnel Commission revisit
the class description, and determine if a recommendation is warranted for upgrade to the position’s salary
range and minimum qualifications when deployed at the high school level. Commissioner Carter suggested
that the Commission narrow its scope and only address whether Ms. Ferguson is working out of class.
Secretary Duwel noted there is a very limited overlap between Ms. Ferguson’s role and the duties of the
Human Resources Technician as pertains to securing substitute teachers.

Commissioner Carter asked for clarification on the intent of the word ‘assist’ in the class description duty
pertaining to substitutes. President Philips responded that, due to workload, the role doesn’t have time to
make multiple calls to find a substitute and the language is limited to “assist” in the class description
because the Human Resources Technician position is tasked to find substitute teachers. Human Resources
Direct Brent Daniels said that School Administrative Assistant II’s basic function is to relieve the Principals
of their duties, and when an absence is reported Ms. Ferguson should call the District Office and
simultaneously use Berkeley High’s internal system to see if any teachers are available to cover classes.
Chairperson Goldstein noted an overall lack of precision in the drafting of the class description as the role
is applied to a high school setting and recommended that it be revised. President Phillips commented that
per the BCCE contract, if a member is doing some of the duties of a higher class, they should be
compensated for working out of class. HR Director Daniels said that per Merit Rule 30.200.6, he believes
that Ms. Ferguson is performing duties within her class, as pertains to finding substitutes. Commissioner
Carter agreed that the class description required revision.

Chairperson Goldstein asked Secretary Duwel to recommend that the District update the language for the
duties in the class to match the work that she has observed is being done and, based on those changes,
advise the Commission of any need to review the class salary range.

Vice Chairperson Ortiz made a friendly amendment to the motion to include Secretary Duwel’s review as
to whether changes in the language describing duties are material to Ms. Ferguson’s position, and
quantification of time devoted to any duties. Secretary Duwel suggested this be addressed at the regular
March meeting; Commissioner Carter seconded the motion,

Approved, 3-0

Agenda Item Request

Chairperson Goldstein provided a recap of the events leading to the Commission’s reinstatement of Ms.
Ferguson for a brief period for the purpose of completing the interactive process that was pending at the
time the District terminated her employment. Ms. Ferguson said that the interactive process did not
conclude until September [2016], and she was brought back to work by the Interim Assistant
Superintendent of HR, Lisa Van Thillo. Chairperson Goldstein acknowledged that while there are differing
opinions about the Commission’s authority in this matter, she believes that the action taken was consistent



Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes

January, 25, 2018 —4:30 pm

Page | 3
with the overall mission of the merit system, Chairperson Goldstein asked the District for information on
past practice where the interactive process overlaps with exhaustion of paid leave benefits. Secretary
Duwel recommended Ms. Ferguson be paid for the 15 work days of reinstatement authorized by the
Personnel Commission at the June 13, 2016 meeting.
Chairperson Goldstein made a motion to direct Secretary Duwel to write the District a letter requesting
payment to Ms. Ferguson for the fifteen (15) days of reinstatement in 2016,
Approved, 3-0

6. Closed Session (2 matters)

a) Employee Discipline and Legal Matters - Government Code § 54954.5
(2017-D-01) (2017-D-02)

b) Performance Evaluation of the Director, Classified Personnel

The Personnel Commission went into closed session at 5:00 pm.

7. Report from Closed Session
The Personnel Commission came out of closed session at 6:06 pm. Chairperson Goldstein reported that they have
not heard back from the Union on proposed dates for two appeal hearings. She also noted that the 4-month
performance evaluation for the Classified Personnel Director had been delivered.

8. Public Comments (15-minute limit)
None.

9. Next Meeting
The next regular meeting is scheduled for Feb 6 at 4:30 pm.

10. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 6:08 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

U)———— YA

Patricia Duwel [Jate /
Secretary, Personnel Commission

Approved, ' (XK
: \\ 3-(-\8
! o

Heidi\%d dstein Date
Chairperson, Personnel Commission






